
GOVERNMENT 
FLORIDA 

Interoffice Memorandum 

October 27, 2023 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 'J(.fl.f. 
Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for November 14, 2023 
FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures 
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request 

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $5,000 from the FY 2024 
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purpose: 

Contribution: 

Concerns of Police Survivors Central Florida Chapter - $5,000. This 
charitable organization works to meet the needs of the families and co­
workers of our honored ones that have fallen in the line of duty. The 12th 

Annual Bluelight Gala will be held on February 17, 2024, at the Rosen Centre, 
located at 9840 International Drive, Orlando, Florida. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office 
to spend $5,000 from the FY 2024 Law 
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for an 
eligible contribution to Concerns of Police . 
Survivors Central Florida Chapter. 

KP/de 

Attachment 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office 






